
From: Cadenasso, Eugene 
Sent: 10/3/2013 10:05:43 AM 
To: Doll, Laura (/Q=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD); Red 

I Redacted 1 (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn= Redact ) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: Distribute DR response to others 

Laura & Redacted 

Were you planning to distribute the CD with the Q 1,2,3,4,5 & 8 DR response to the other 
parties that the earlier responses were distributed to? 

Also, can you let me know when the remaining questions will be answered? Thanks. 

Eugene 

SB GT&S 0259258 


